
To be posted by Anna Mitchell by February 8, 2022 

 
 

City of Smithville, Missouri 
Joint Parks and Recreation Committee and Legacy Fund Agenda 

February 10, 2022 
6:00 PM 

 Smithville City Hall Board Room 
 

NOTICE:   *Due to the Health Officer’s orders for safety, public meetings and public comment 
during public meetings will require modification.  The City of Smithville is committed to 
transparent public meetings and will continue this commitment during the COVID-19 crisis.  
Anyone who wishes to view the meeting may do so by viewing it on the City’s YouTube channel. 
 
For Public Comment, please email your request to the Assistant City Administrator at 
amitchell@smithvillemo.org prior to the meeting to be invited via Zoom.  
 

1. Call to Order 
 

a. Roll Call Parks and Recreation Committee 
b. Roll Call Legacy Fund Committee 
 

2. Introductions  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Approve Minutes from the October 28, 2021 Parks and Recreation 
Committee Regular Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes from the December 17, 2021 Legacy Fund Regular 
Meeting 

 
4. Discussion Items 

 
a. Parks Master Plan Presentation 

 
5. Action Items 

 
a. Decision on fundraising goals 

 
6. Discuss Next Steps 

 
7. Adjourn 

 

mailto:amitchell@smithvillemo.org
mailto:amitchell@smithvillemo.org


Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  

Regular Session 

October 28, 2021 

Zoom Meeting 

1. Call to Order 

Dani Wilson called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Members present was Jim 

Pascoe, Dani Wilson, Allyson Attigliato, Alderman Atkins, Mayor Boley, and Kyle 

Squires. Staff Present: Matt Denton and Brittanie Propes 

2. Approve Minutes from August 26, 2021, Regular Session Meeting 

Allyson made a motion to approve the minutes from August 26, 2021, parks and 

recreation regular meeting. Alderman Atkins seconds. Voice Vote, All Ayes. Kyle 

Squires abstained. 

3. Staff Report 

Introductions of New Members: Allyson Attigliato and Kyle Squires are two new 

members.  

Haunted Campground: Haunted Campground was Saturday, October 23. It 

turned out to be a great event. We estimated somewhere around 4,000 people 

attended.  

Sponsorships: In our last meeting a few committee members asked about 

sponsorship revenue and how much we brought in this fiscal year. To date, we have 

brought in $11,650. This includes movie night, athletic field banners, special events, 

and the bike race sponsorships.  

Basketball Court: The first week of October the basketball court at Heritage Park 

was official open. It has been well used lately!  

Recreation: Fall sports are coming to an end. Soccer and T-Ball concluded last 

week. Volleyball will be finishing up here soon. Youth Basketball registration closes 

at the end of the week. Practices will start soon after.  

Park Cameras: We are still looking into the best ways to keep our parks safe. We 

hope to start making some purchasing here soon. 

Brittanie mentioned to the Committee upcoming events: the candy cane 

hunt, holiday lights contest, stuff and fluff and two pickleball clinics are all coming up 

this winter.  

Mayor Mentioned to the Committee: Matt, Brittanie and Mayor present at the 

MPRA conference on the Bike Race. 

4. Diamond Crest Park Playground Design 

Matt mentioned that he has been working with ABCreative on the design for 

Diamond Crest Park Playground. ABCreative came out on site to review the area and 



also took the suggested recommendations to create the design. Matt mentioned that 

Current cost of the design is $189,767. $275,000 is budgeted for Diamond Crest 

Park. The city will also be adding fencing, concrete walkways, lighting, and 

miscellaneous amenities. He mentioned that the turf surfacing is about $120,000 and 

is more than the playground equipment itself. He asked for feedback from the 

Committee on the playground design to relay back to ABCreative. 

Alderman Atkins asked if there would be any benches around the playground. Matt 

Answered yes. Dani asked about shade. Matt mentioned shade was taken out of the 

design but is set up for if we want it in the future. Matt explained how the inclusive 

swing works.  

Matt said he hopes it can be ready to go by this spring.  

 

 



 

 

5. New Business 

Matt wants to talk more about the sponsorship catalog. Talk about getting the 

Committee involved to help raise some funds for future park projects.  

Matt mentioned that elections will be coming up at the end of April.  

6. Adjourn 

Mayor motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Jim second. Voice Vote, All 

Ayes. 



Staff Report: 

Diamond Crest Playground: Installation of the playground has been pushed back to mid-March. Once 
the playground is installed, staff will begin contracting out concrete work for the walkways and 
installation of the fencing. Staff is continuing to work with Clay Creek Development on the donation of 
the parking lot and shelter house/restroom. 

Diamond Crest Trail Grant: Parks and Recreation and the Public Works department are partnering to 
submit a grant to concrete Diamond Crest Trail. This will initiate the long-term community vision of 
providing better access to our current trail amenities and connecting three neighborhoods to Eagle 
Heights Elementary school. The all-weather concrete trail will provide ADA accessibility to the trail. The 
trail would allow for residents and visitors to safely access Diamond Crest Park by walking, running, or 
biking.  

Courtyard Park Sign: There is a new Courtyard Park sign at Courtyard Park. This was built by Boulder 
Designs here in Smithville.  

Winter Basketball: 132 participants, great season so far. Minimal issues with Covid. Last regular 
season game is 2/12 and the 3rd grade boy’s tournament is 2/23-2/26 

Holiday Programs: 

Stuff N' Fluff Kits: Sold out- 26 kits sold, great feedback 
 
Candy Cane Quest: December 10th at 5:30. Great community turnout, predicted 150+ participants  
 
Holidays Lights Contest: 430 voters and 1,689 people viewed the map of participating houses 
 



 
 

City of Smithville, Missouri 
Legacy Fund Minutes 
December 17, 2021 

8:30 AM  
 Zoom 

 
NOTICE:   *Due to the Health Officer’s orders for safety, public meetings and public comment 
during public meetings will require modification.  The City of Smithville is committed to 
transparent public meetings and will continue this commitment during the COVID-19 crisis.  
Anyone who wishes to view the meeting may do so by viewing it on the City’s YouTube channel. 
 
For Public Comment, please email your request to the Assistant City Administrator at 
amitchell@smithvillemo.org prior to the meeting to be invited via Zoom.  
 

1. Call to Order 
 

a. Roll Call: Members present include: Dalyn Novak, Jennifer Langston-
Justus, Werner Beldo, Angela Gillen. Staff Present: Anna Mitchell, 
Matthew Denton, Brittanie Propes, Cynthia Wagner. Others Present: 
Mayor Damien Boley (joined 8:55am), Nicole Stuke.  

 
2. New Member Introductions 

Introductions around the room were made, Staff introduced themselves to 
the committee.   

 
3. Action Items 

 
a. Chair Election 

A motion was made by Angela Gillen to nominate Jennifer Langston-
Justus as the Chair of the Legacy Fund; Dalyn Novak seconded. 
Unanimous approval.  

b. Approval of Access of the Smithville GKCCF Fund to City Staff 
A motion was made by Jennifer Langston-Justus to approve access to the 
Greater Kansas City Community Foundation Fund to the remainder of the 
Legacy Fund Board which includes Werner Beldo and Angela Gillen as 
well as to City staff members Anna Mitchell and Matthew Denton; Dalyn 
Novak Seconded. Unanimous approval.  

 
4. Discussion Items 

 
a. Brief Overview of the Greater Kansas City Community 

Foundation Fund and Responsibilities of the Committee – Nicole 
Stuke, Greater Kansas City Community Foundation.  
Nicole Stuke provided a brief overview of how the fund works and who 
can access the fund. She reported that the fund currently has $1,900 in 

 

mailto:amitchell@smithvillemo.org
mailto:amitchell@smithvillemo.org


the account. She stated that a direct donation link has not been set up, 
Staff will inquire on how to accomplish this.  

 
5. Discuss Next Steps 

The next meeting time was discussed, scheduling the next meeting for 
February 10 at 6pm in the City Hall Board Room.  
 

6. Adjourn 
A motion was made by Jennifer Langston-Justus to adjourn the meeting, 
Angela Gillen seconded. Unanimous approval.  



  
  

Date: February 10, 2022 

Prepared By: Matt Denton 

Subject: Parks and Recreation Master Plan – Legacy Fund 
 

On October 20, 2020, the Board approved a contract with Future IQ to facilitate the 
completion of the Park and Recreation Master Plan. The Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan for the City of Smithville expanded on work completed in identifying strategic 
planning goals and updates to the Comprehensive Plan to provide a 10-year vision for 
parks, recreation, open space, staffing and trails. Development of the plan included 
research, public involvement, and the development of recommendations for all aspects 
of Smithville’s Parks and Recreation activities. 

The Parks and Recreation Master Plan was approved in July of 2021. The full plan can 
be found here and the summarized presentation is included in this packet. Some of the 
key findings are: 

1. Master Plan outlines priorities for $15m over 10 years to address increasing 
demands and need from the public 

2. Focuses on Public / Private Partnerships 
3. Large projects include Heritage Park and Smith’s Fork Park  
4. Investment in grant writing / community organizing needed  
5. Leverage local civic organizations - Legacy fund 
6. Approx. $450k projected in sales tax per year  
7. $10 million over 10 years needed in external funding  

A joint meeting of the Parks and Recreation Committee and Legacy Fund has been 
convened to discuss fundraising opportunities and goals.  Discussion could include: 

1. Should work focus on fundraising goals or targeted projects, what approach is 
appropriate? 

2. Personal fundraising goals 
3. 5-year annual targets 
4. Fundraising events 
5. What resources or information is needed from City Staff? 

STAFF REPORT 

https://lab2.future-iq.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/Smithville_Parks_Rec_Master_Plan_Report.pdf
https://lab2.future-iq.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/Smithville_Parks_Rec_Master_Plan_Report.pdf




Context- Period of change

• Smithville’s population is growing
• Smithville’s population is changing
• Value proposition
• Funding increasing



Park infrastructure is going through development 
cycle – plan aims to be transformational 



Community has keen interest in parks and recreation



Needs increasing; 
desire to boost 

investment



Broad elements of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2030

• Focus of bold re-development for Heritage Park and Smith’s Fork Park. 
• Invest in neighborhood parks and convene surrounding residents to 

develop ‘local’ park plans.
• Enhance the community oasis experience
• Build a ‘Distributed recreation’ model.
• Introducing the Riverwalk Park concept 
• Begin work on Community Center and Recreation Hub.



Future Park 
Concept Plans



Future Park 
Concept Plans



Future Park 
Concept Plans



Future Park 
Concept Plans



Nodes and modes 
connectivity and 

network 



1. Boost investment in parks and recreation
• Significant increase in investment on recreation and park amenities 
• ($15m / 10 years) – to cater for increasing demand and need
• Trails / sidewalk network – to be further refined on Transportation Plan
• Focus on Public / Private Partnerships 

2. Initial Focus on Community Oasis assets – core of distributed recreation
• Initially Heritage Park and Smith’s Fork park – game changers
• Followed by River Walk (windfall situation)
• Community Center / Recreation Hub (2030+ plan) – begin now
• Tackle neighborhood parks as ‘small area plans’ – annual investment 
• Integrate parks into Downtown economy and culture, through events, festival 

and activities 

Key Strategic Master Plan recommendations 



3.   Activate Community Support – essential to achieve investment goals. 
• Smithville Friends of the Parks and Trails
• Invest in grant writing / community organizing 
• Convene local groups around neighborhood parks 
• Establish a Community Center and Recreation Hub working group
• Leverage local civic organizations - Legacy fund

4.   Create strong environmental, educational and policy overlay 
• Add additional educational and wellness programming 
• Develop a Parks and Recreation Branding Strategy
• Environmental overlay 
• Policy updates – (Create riparian buffers; trail easements; emissions; waste policy

Key Strategic Master Plan recommendations 



Key Strategic Master Plan recommendations 

5.   Expand Parks and Recreation Staffing Support 
• Grow from 5 to 7-8 FTE in short term 
• Help focus on and build grant funding 
• Expand recreation programming



Funding sources – based on 0.5% sales tax

• Approx $450k p.a. ($5.0 million / 10 year)
• 2 to 1 match ($10 million / 10 year)

ASSUME $15m / 10 year



Investment recommendations – 2022 - 2031 

Neighborhood 
Parks

$1 million

Heritage Park 
$5 million 

Smith’s Fork Park 
$9 million

Community Center 
/ Recreation Hub 

$20 million
River Walk 

$3-4 million



SHORT TERM (1-3 YEARS)



MEDIUM TERM (4-6 YEARS)



Activate the 
Downtown 

spaces 



LONG TERM (7-10 YEARS)



Rich tapestry of 
potential uses



Community center 
/ sports near High 

School





                                                                                                              
 

Parks and Recreation & Legacy Fund  
Request for Action 

 

 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION: 
Approval of next steps associated with fundraising for the Parks Master Plan items.  
 
SUMMARY: 
As a follow up to previous discussion, approval of next steps may include the following: 

1. First annual goal and/or the first project to be  
2. Personal fundraising goals 
3. 5-year annual targets 
4. Fundraising events 
5. What resources or information do you need from City Staff? 

 
PREVIOUS ACTION: 
  
 
POLICY OBJECTIVE:         
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

☐ Ordinance                                 ☐ Contract 
☐ Resolution                                 ☐ Plans 
☐ Staff Report                               ☐ Minutes 
☐ Other:  
 

MEETING DATE: 2/10/2022 DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

AGENDA ITEM:   Decision on Fundraising Goals 
 


	2-10-22 Legacy Fund - Parks and Rec Agenda
	3A. 10-28 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
	Parks and Rec Staff Report
	3B. 12-17-2021 Legacy Fund Minutes
	4A1. Legacy Fund Memo
	4A2. Parks Master Plan presentation
	5A. Decision on Fundraising Goals RFA

